

From: George Moynihan

To: Leann Nguyen

Date: October 05, 2011

Subject: FCC File# 0618-EX-ST-2011

Message:

Ms Nguyen,

In the application File No. 0618-EX-ST-2011 and the supporting Exhibit, BAE Systems identified the test centerpoint location as 43° 11' 45" N, 71° 28' 38" W, which is located in the town of Pembroke, NH.

The notification I received states "Please verify lat/long information because they don't associate with the city name that your company described in the exhibit." BAE Systems has verified that lat/long coordinates are correct, and that these coordinates correspond to a location within the town limits of Pembroke, NH.

If you are seeing a location other than Pembroke, NH associated with these coordinates, please advise and I will make that change to the application.

Thank you for your time.

Respectively,
George Moynihan

Manager, Antenna Test Ranges
BAE SYSTEMS
TS Hardware Solutions
PO Box 868 , MER23-1364
Nashua , NH 03061-0868

Office: 603-885-4650
Cell: 603-689-8630
Fax: 603-885-2887